Unitil

BY E-MAIL

Daniel Goldner, Chair

New Hampshire Public Utilities Commission
21 S. Fruit Street, Suite 10

Concord, NH 03301-2429

Re: Docket No. DE 24-XXX
UNITIL ENERGY SYSTEMS, INC. 2024 DEFAULT SERVICE SCHEDULE

Dear Chair Goldner:

On behalf of Unitil Energy Systems, Inc. (“UES” or the “Company”), I attach the
Company’s proposed 2024 default service schedule for the six-month periods beginning
August 1, 2024 and February 1, 2025. The proposed schedule for UES’s procurement for
service commencing August 1, 2024 is as follows:

- RFP Issued on May 7, 2024

- Indicative Bids due May 21, 2024

- Final Bids due June 4, 2024

- Default Service Filing to Commission on June 7, 2024
- Proposed Hearing — Week of June 10, 2024

- Commission Order Requested June 14, 2024

UES requests that the Commission open a docket for consideration of the filings
associated with this schedule. The Company requests that the Commission issue an Order
by June 14, 2024.

Please enter my appearance as counsel for the Company in this matter and please
also add the following individuals to the docket and discovery service lists:

- Joseph Conneely, conneely@unitil.com

- Jeffrey Pentz, pentzj@unitil.com

- Karen Asbury, asbury@unitil.com

- Daniel Main, main@unitil.com

- Linda McNamara, mcnamara@unitil.com
- Alice Davey, daveya@unitil.com

- Dan Nawazelski, nawazelski@unitil.com

Alice Davey 6 Liberty Lane West
Senior Counsel Hampton, NH 03842
daveya@unitil.com
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Thank you for your attention to this matter. Please do not hesitate to contact me if
you have any questions concerning this filing.

Sincerely,

OV T

Alice Davey
Senior Counsel

cc: Office of the Consumer Advocate
NH Department of Energy





